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Legislative File No:  2007-0116 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk ext 2461 
 
DATE: February 8, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Historic Districts Study Committee Citizen Representative Appointment 
 
 
REQUEST: 
For City Council to fill one (1) two-year term to the Historic Districts Study Committee that will expire 
December 31, 2008.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Notice of Vacancy for one (1) two-year term on the Historic Districts Study Committee expiring 
December 31, 2008, was posted at City Hall, Rochester Hills Public Library, City Web Page and Cable 
Channels.  Interested residents had until February 5, 2007 to submit a candidate questionnaire.   
 
Ms. Jennifer Stein and Mr. Gerard Verschueren both have expressed interest in serving on the 
Historic Districts Study Committee as a Citizen Representative.  Attached are their candidate 
questionnaires. 
 
Other residents who indicated interest in serving on any committee are: 
Mr. Erich A. Bergen 
Ms. Cynthia L. Billings 
Ms. Lois Golden 
Mr. Mohammad A. Hafeez 
Mr. Dale A. Hetrick 
Mr. James M. Isanhart 
Ms. Lynn Loebs 
Mr. Michael S. McGuire 
Mr. Bryan Monaghan 
Mr. Stewart Myers 
Mr. Thomas J. Neveau 
Mr. Brian Paul 
Dr. Beverly Paurazas 
 
Council has been previously provided these candidate questionnaires. 
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